Cifizens Ank Form
Holly Recoid 3l11[2s

From: HREQ-No-Reply <HREQnoreply@pasco.k12.fl.us>
Sent:-Monday, March 10, 2025 9:03 AM
Subject: Pay For Educational Supplements

This message has been senttoall instructional staff.

Prior to July 1, 2024, School Districts were only able to payinstructional staff an educational
supplement if the degree aligned directly to the staff member’s area of certification. Legislative
changes now allow Districts to pay instructional staff a supplement for education beyond a
bachelor's degree regardless. of certification area. Educational supplements are paid as referenced
below:

-Degree ‘Supplement
Amount Annually
-Bachelor’s-Degree + 18 $800 The 18 credit hours must be after the conferral
Semester Hours date of the Bachelor’s degree.
Master’s Degree $2,700.
Master’s Degree + 18 $3,400 The 18-credit hours must be after the conferral
SemesterHours date of the Master’s degree.
Educational Specialist $4,400
Degree
Doctorate Degree $5,400.

If you are not currently-receiving an educational supplement for which you are eligible, please use
the link belowto_submit your request with an official transcript. Please check your paystub in
Employee Self-Service prior to submitting a request to see if you are already receiving an
educational supplement. This supplement is prorated, paid bi-weekly, and will show as a
separate line on your paycheck.

Educational Supplement Request Form

Reguest submitted by June 3, 2025, will be paid retroactively to the first day of your contract for the
2024-2025 school as long as the degree conferral date is before your first workday. Any requests
with a degree conferral date during the 2024-2025 school year will be paid retroactively to the date




